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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 
Department of Procurement and Contracting Services 

KATJANA BALLANTYNE 
MAYOR

To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB 25-38 Management of Catch Basin 
Grit Material 

From: Sonia Castro 

Date: 1/27/2025 

Subject: Change to Bid Due Time and Questions and Answers

Addendum No. 1 to IFB 25-38 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in your bid 

package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL: ----------------------------------------------------------------- 

ADDRESS: --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
____________________________________________________________________ 
CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL: ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL: ---------------------------------------------------- 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________   
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Dear Bid holders, 

This addendum (1) was issued to change the bid due time and provide answers to your questions. 

1. What company is the incumbent and what were the rates in the previous contract?  The last vendor was W
L French Excavating Corporation. For rates see attached price section for Re-bid IFB 20-65.

2. To which facility/landfill has the material been going for disposal over the past few years?  Keystone
Landfill, NH

3. In the background section of Section 2.0, there is a reference to the clean out activities of sewer and
stormwater infrastructure.  Is the grit to be disposed of from a combined sewer and stormwater system, or
is it stormwater catch basin grit only? The grit material will be from catch basins not the sewer system.
Catch basin can be connected to the sanitary sewer or dedicated drain system.

4. At the top of the second page of Section 2.0, the bid states that liners and covers shall be supplied by the
contractor.  The units of measurement are “per-sample” for the sampling, “per-hour” for the
transportation, “per-month” for the rental, and “per-ton” for the disposal.  Are liners actually
required?  If so, in which bid item should this cost be included?  Liners are not required. Liners for the
containers were not used previously. Covers references tarp or another device that will cover the container
top completely.

5. The last sentence in the paragraph at the top of the same page states that “the lay down needs to be
provided by the contractor”.  Does this mean the installation of a liner in each container? It looks like this
was put in error. The City (Somerville) will provide lay down yard for the containers.

6. The second paragraph on the same page states that “containers shall be secured and covered at the end of
each working day to minimize nuisance dust or odor conditions”. Since the contractor isn’t onsite at the
City’s staging yard on a daily basis, please confirm that this will be done by an employee of the City of
Somerville and not by the contractor. City employees will be responsible for this duty.

Bid Due Time
The Bid Due Time is Now 2:30pm.  The Bid Due Date remains Feb 3rd, 2025. 

Questions and Answers
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8. This does not appear to be a service we would provide.  We offer our own containers to leave onsite for
you to load but it doesn’t look like this would be. We would not load the 30yd or 20yd containers we
would leave onsite.  The vendor is supposed to supply the cans and we fill them not the vendor. They
just haul it away.

9 Do you know if there is Sewage in the material?  Some catch basins are connected to the combined 
system, but unless the was a severe issue with the sewer system I would say there is no sewage in the 
material.  

10. Are vendors bidding allowed to grab samples before entering a Bid?  I’m not sure where you would take 
samples from as we have over four thousand catch basins throughout the city. We would not be opposed 
to samples being taken.

11. Does Somerville have analytical on the material that we are bidding on?  No.

12. Is a bid bond required to be submitted with this RFP? Are payment and/or performance bonds required if 
awarded? No. bid, payment and performance bonds are not required for Goods and Services Contracts.

End of Addendum 

7. The last sentence in the second paragraph on that same page states that “the contractor shall also secure
the facility at the end of each working day".   Since the contractor isn’t onsite at the City’s staging yard on
a daily basis, please confirm that this means that the contractor shall secure the facility only on days
when it is delivering an empty container and/or picking up a full container. City employees will be
responsible for this duty except for days of picking up and delivery of containers.
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